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Minutes:

Senator Nething, Chair of the Senate Appropriations Committee, opened the hearing on SB2349.
Senator Holmberg, District 17, Grand Forks; testified in support of SB2349 (a copy of his
written testimony is attached),

Senator Solberg: Why the requirement to go from 75 to 100 thousand -- wheu oisly one loan was
made over 50 thousand? Why raise if not utilized?

Senator Holmbetrg: An artificial number used last time when setting up the prngram. Through

discussion with constituents, individuals who might use the program, and individuals within the

.. Governor’s Office, it was felt that over the next 2 years or so additional flexibility would be

appropriété. We saw how it worked the first biennium -- who knows what a year and a half from

‘now? Individuals do need to satisfy two banks -- their local institution and the Bank of North

Dakota,
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Senator Espegard, District 43, Grand Forks, testified in support of SB2349, Continuance of the

program is important. This is a good program that provides “gray area” dollars for the small
companies, Bank of North Dakota guarantee is essential for the entrepreneur,

Senator Nething: Your bank participate? Developed criteria?

Senator Espegard: We have not used it. But it is good to have in the toolbox,

Senator Heitkamp: As a sponsor of this bill, I wish to be on record as supportive. In the interest
of time I will relinquish my time to others here that wish to testify.

Eric Hardmever, Interim President of the Bank of North Dakota testified in support of ( a copy of
his written testimony is attached),

Senator Nething: No appropriations on this bill, authorization only?

Eric Hardmeyer: Yes,

Senator Nething: Industrial Commission has the authority?

Eric Hardmeyer: They indicated the bill is required; figure in law.

Senator Heitkamp: How long will the program go with this authority?

Eric Hardmeyer: It’s new, starting to develop momentum; could be 3-4 years. 500 thousand the
first year; could be 4-5 years,

Senator Heitkamp: Back next session when dollars are gone?

Eric Hardmeyer: Who knows,

Senator Thane: Good program -- have you history of successes/failures?

Eric Hardmeyer: Data out there on failure rates--perhaps 75-80 percent. SBA looked at

document - the loss ratio of 5-10% for short track -- no loss here; only start up funds. 10-20%

figure on fiscal note; 425 to 850 thousand over course of program.,




Page 3 |
Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2349

Hearing Date January 30, 2001
Clare Cazlson, Governor's Office, testified in support of SB2349, Full support for it to be fully

utilized; there are 3 ways to increase business in North Dakota: expand on existing business;
bring outside business in to locate in North Dakota; and to start a new business. This will help
start now businesses,

Heath Copp, Grand Forks; Entrepreneur and receiver of program funding, testified in support of
S$B2349. He is cofounder, owner of the Peragon Bed Cover (a copy of the company flyer is
aitached). In March '99 he and a friend had an idea, a dream -- his dad contributed enough
dollars to the idea to enable them to turn a proto type into a viable com=ny. Being young, he
lacked collateral -- the program allowed him to take the high risk -- forming the company. He
found out about the program through an article in the Grand Forks Herald; went to his local bank
- then on to the Bank of North Dakota. The paperwork was minimal, Entreprencurs are often
discouraged with paperwork when their first couple years are consumed with developing,
marketing, etc. In 2 years the company has developed customers throughout the United States ---
this program provided the necessary step to get there.

Senator Heitkamp: Number of employees?

Heath Copp: 2 -- foundation base; home to add four full time employees within a year.

Senator Robinson: Through your network of purchasers --- how many have you produced?

. Heath Copp: 300 units produced this summer.

- Senator Robinson: The Bank of North Dakota dollars were used to develop, register and apply
for patent?

Heath Copp: Yes -- 95% of our covers sold are sold outside of North Dakota.

No additional requests for testimony time, for or against SB2349; hearing closed

by Senator Nething,
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Motion of DO PASS was made by Senator Holmberg; second by Senator Heitkamp.

Discussion:

Senator Thane and Senator Bowman thanked Heath Copp for telling his story - always nice to
sce the results of one’s actions.

Senator Nething: Eric Hardmeyer -- have you made colleges aware of this program?

Eric Hardmeyer: We have not done much in the area of marketing -- is on our brochure, goes
theough banks --- but it is a good point; point taken.

Senator Holmberg: Perhaps high schools -- with the variety of clubs -- would be the place for the
Bank of North Dakota to advertise?

Senator Thane: Heath Copp --- do you bave a patent? Applied for one?

Heath Copp: Yes, do have a patent pending.

No further discussion: Vote called for by Senator Nething, 14 yes, 0 no, 0 absent, Motion
carried, Senator Holmberg accepted the floor assignment,

January 21, 200] Tape |, Side A: 21.9-38.7
Senator Bowman moved that the hearing on SB2349 be reopened; Senator Solberg seconded the

motion. Motion carried. Yesterday's action was nullified.

Senator Andrist moved that the proposed amendment, designating emergency clause, be
accepted; Senator Tallackson seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Motion made by Senator Andrist, do pass as amended. Seconded by Senator Robinson. No

discussion; roll call vote: 12 yes, 0 no, 2 absent and not voting, Senator Holmberg accepted the
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglelative Council
02/22/2001
Bill/Resolution No.:
Amendment {o: Engrossed
8B 2349

1A. State fisonl effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding lavels and appropriations anticipated urder current law.

1899-20607 Blennlum 2007-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennlum |

Genersl Fund[ Other Funds [General M'und| Other Funds |[General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues
[Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, snd school district fiscal effact: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,
 10989-2001 Blennlum 2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-20608 Biennium
School School ‘ School

Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Countles Cities Distriots

2. Nerrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

With the added amendments to SB 2349, Bank of North Dakota (BND) may not guarantee more than $4
million in loans at any time under the Beginning Entrepreneuer Loan Guarantee Program. Since the
program is relatively new, BND does not have a historical record of claims. However, based on discussion
with officials from the Small Business Administration, regionally their claims are in the § - 7% range.

This program targets start-up businesses while SBA programs include both start-ups and established
businesses. Consequently, the risk component to the Beginning Entrepreneuer Program should be higher.
Claims are anticipated to be 10 - 20% which will result in losses to BND. The extent of the losses are
difficult to determine now that the $4 million limit is revolving.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For /nformation shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

~ Not applicable.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

k' Not applicable.




C. Approprietions: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detell, when appropriate, of the effect
on i biennisl sppropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive hudget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
sppropriations,

Not applicable.
ne: Eric Hardmeyer gency: Bank of ND
m Number:

320-5074 ate Prepared: 02/27/2001




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legisiative Counoll
01/24/2001

BilVResolution No.: 8B 2349
Amendment to:

1A. State fincal effect: /dentify the atate liscal eifect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
1999-200 Jom 2001-2003 Blannium

oneral Fund] Other Funds (General Fund| Othor Funds onuﬁund Other Funds

[Kevenues
[Expenditures
Appropriations (

1B. County, coity, and schoot distriot fisoal affect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision,
19998-20607 Blennium 2007-2003 Blennium 2003-2008 Blennium
School Sohool ' $chool

Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2. Namrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Under SB 2349, Bank of North Dakota (BND) may not guarantee more than $5 million in loans under the
Beginning Entrepreneuer Loan Guarantee Program. Since the program is relatively new, BND does not
have historical record on claims. However, based on discussion with officials from the Small Business

Administration, regionally their claims are in the 5-7% range.

This program targets start-up businesses, while SBA programs include both start-ups and established
businesses. Consequently, the risk component to the Beginning Entrepreneur Program should be higher.
Claims are anticipated to be 10-20%, which over the life of the program could result in losses of revenue of
$425,000 to $850,000. This assumes an 85% guarantee on total loans of $5 million.

No other fiscal impact has been identified.

3. State fiscal offect detal: For /information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain tha revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Not applicable.

B. Expewitures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Prcvide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.




. Not applicable,

‘ C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect
on the bisnnial sppropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amoumts included in the
executive budyet. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
oppropriations.

Not applicable,

m: “Eric Hardmeyer genoy: Bank of North Dakota
Number: 328-5674 ate Prepared: 01/29/2001
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Rolt Call Vote #;___/’

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE %LL C}L VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Senate _Appropriations __ Committee
3

| [[] subcommittee on

1 or

3 D Conference Committee

' Legislative Council Amendment Number

v
Motion Made By ; 22 9 Vé Seconded
Senato ?‘, Senator

«} Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
" Dave Nething, Chairman v

\ . Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman v

N Randy A, Schobinger v

Elroy N. Lindaas v

§ Harvey Tallackson el

Larry J, Robinson ~

Steven W. Tomag v

4 Joel C. Heitkamp v

b Tony Grindberg A

- Russell T. Thano 7

Ed Kringstad i

3 Ray Holmberg V'

b

g Bill Bowman .

3 John M. Andrist v

1 Total  Yes / </ No

=l

Absent

Floor Assignment _ Senator W
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e A ol Wenl 1 RO

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




_ Prepated by the Legislative Council staff for
v Sﬂlﬂbl' : -
C. January 24, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2349

Page 1, line 2, after "program"” insert *; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Actis declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber aecordingly
ST ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
SENATE - This amendment adds an emergency clause to the bill.

10625.0201
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Roll Call Vote #;__ 7.

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. S8 27/

Senate  Appropriations | Committee

D Subcommittee on
or
j Conference Committee

L

Legislative Council Amendment Number D Be257 2.2,

Action Taken

Motion Made By

Senators
Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Sol Vice-Chairman
A. Schob

Elroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson

J, Robinson
Steven W. Tomac
Joel C. Heitkam
Tony G
Russell T. Thane
Ed Krin
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M. Andrist

Y NN NS N NRNRE

Total

;:n;..zmm _Qé@ /%%7,\

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REI*ORTOFSTAWING COMBTTEE (410) Module No: SR-17-1997

"*.mwym 2001 1:09 p.m. Carrier: Holmberg

insert LC: 10625.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2349: Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS

(12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2340 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "program" insert "; and to declare an emergency”
Page 1, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared 1o be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

'STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

SENATE - This amendment adds an emergency clause to the bill.

“ mbﬁfx (3) coMM Page No. 1 SA17-1097




SB 2349

0
=
O
Lo
[ 3]
g
-
[+
M
(-4
]
A
<
"
wn
=)
@)
=~
4
L=
o
N




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2349

House Appropriations Committee
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T 07

0 Conference Committee

RSPV T P M 2 - g

- Hearing Date 02-12-01
Tape Number Side A Side B " Meter #
1 X 0 - 4003
Committee Clerk Signature Mtw
Minutes:

Rep. Timm: Called the Appropriations Committee to order and called the roll. SB2349 is
scheduled for hearing this morning. Opened the hearing on SB2349,
Seh. Holmberg: The reason the bill is yellow and its been reengrossed is because the emergency

clause was added into the bill and you will see as you hear testimony this morning why that is

important. I also handed out a statement from the president of Peragon Enterprises, Inc. Which

was one of the nineteen entities that has made use of this program over the past two years, even
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though its not two years, because they ran out of authorization a while ago.

Sen. Holmberg: Followed written testimony (Beginning Entrepreneur Loan Program Handout)

T

And letter from (Heath Copp, President of Paragon Enterprises, Inc.).

SO

=
e

Rep. Timm: Are there any questions of Sen, Holm berg?

Sen. Espargard: I'm here in support of SB2349, and Sen. Holmberg did a find job ef bringing

you up to date on what the bill is and what the bill does. I can tell you what it does in the




T:anne.oluﬁon' Number SB2349

‘ *HeanngDatchbnmy 12, 2001

& communitxes I’'m involved in. So many of the communities that have young people starting out
with new ideas come to the bank and the bank tries its very best to do something for them, but in

- many caées there long on ideas and short on collateral, this a bill that helps them get along and
' get started and provides them up to $25,000 in short term repayment, so they do repay the loan
back, or at the same time, take that small idea they have in their mind and bring it forward. If
were going to have Economic Development in the state and if were going to have young people
start this we have to have something that will help them get going when they don’t have
collateral to put towards the loan. So on SB2349 I encourage you support for this good program,
and I encourage your support both ways in the amount of the secured loan is raised to $100,000,
and remember there is a bank in there always in every one of these loans taking their part in the
~ risk as well, as well as the Bank of North Dakota, and | also encourage the $25,000 unsecured
loan. So I hope you take a good look at this bill and will be very favorable toward it.
Rep. Wald: Senator, on line 7. “A lender” would that include a credit union?
Sen. Espargard: It could, in fact I will ask the Bank of North Dakota, Eric Hardmeyer. | belicve
it does, Response was Yes it does.
Rep. Skarphol: Senator, it appears like your running up a $500,000 limit and a five year
repayment program, wouldn't it be more appropriate if we did want to increase this to go to $2.5
| million and make it a revolving fund where the money is coming back in would accumulate and
be available after that?
| Sen. Espargard: The five million dollars that is in there is simply because it is going to be an
| ongbing program, because the $500,000 went quite fast last time, it could be less than that but [

L  think we will be right back hete looking for more money. It looks to be the proper amount to me.
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Hearing Date February 12, 2001

Rep. Skarphol: $500,000 a year for five years would be twice the money you have now and in
the five year repayment schedule, wouldn’t you be getting your principal back on your first loans
by the end of that period?

Rep. Espargard: You would, you have five years from now or four years from now as a matter
of fact that the other $500,000 will be back. That’s one way to fund it but I also believe that if
you take this other deal its the same amount of money anyway.

Eric Hardweyer, Bank of North Dakota: This is not a revolving fund in the fact that the
money is lent out by a lead lender, and the Bank of North Dakota guarantee’s the loan, so there is
no money that rolls back into the fund. Its just a guarantee on a debt, much like SBA would do.
Rep. Timm: Any other questions of Sen. Espargard?

Sen. Heitkamp: I'm proud to be a CO- sponsor on this bill, I think the best case scenario that we
coulid absolutely have is to come back two years from now and be asking ourselves, “Boy we
already reached that cap of dollars” This to me is exactly what the P nk of North Dakota was
intended to be when the old NPL pushed forward on it. I think this is a good bill, it creates
revenue, its a kind of bill that puts money in as seed money where it is most desperately needed
when people just don’t have that money to go in for collateral. I hope that the committee would
support the bill and the house would look favorably on the emergency clause on it, because there
are programs out there waiting

Rep. Timm: Any questions of Sen, Heitkamp?

Clark Rolfson, Governor’s Office: I'm going to tell you the same thing 1 told the Senate
Appro;iriations Committee. “I’'m Clark Rolfson, I’'m from the governor’s office and I’'m here to

help you” We are here to testify in support of expanding the Beginning Entrepreneur Loan

Progtam offered through the Bank of North Dakota, It is a program as you have just heard that is
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- Hearing Date February 12, 2001

fully utilized and has been successful in getting young entrepreneur’s another tool for getting
started, I personally believe there is three ways that you can improve the economic situation in
Notth Dakota and improve business in North Dakota. You can encourage someone to expand
their business, you and encourage a business to relocate in North Dakota, or you can help
somebody start a business. And this program helps people start business’s. That's the end of my
comments and I would be glad to answer any questions.

Rep. Koppleman: This looks like a loan guarantee program as someone mentioned is similar to
what the SBA would do, are these typically young entrepreneur’s that could not get traditional or
conventional financing and this steps in to fill the gap?

Rolfson: I'm not sure its limited to young entrepreneur’s, but the example which you heard
from Peragon Industries is a perfect example of a person who is somewhere in his 20’s and had a
great idea for a pickup rollup cover and had the idea but didn’t have the money to get the job
done. And because of this, I think he has a successful business that will continue to grow and
employee more North Dakotan’s.

Rep. Koppleman: An individual like thqt, perhaps would not have had the collateral then to go
into the bank and obtain a traditional loan, Would they have been able to access an SBA loan or
how does this dovetail with those sort of programs? Response was: I don't know.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions?

Rep. Kempenich: I was going to ask Eric a question, Right now there are no loans for over
$75,000, what was the $100,000 for? Why would a person want to change that?

Eric, Bank of North Dakota: Maybe you could taik to the sponsor on that, but as I look at the

average loan, they generally are $25,000, but I think there are opportunities to expand the

program and I don’t necessarily see that as a concern.
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Sen. Holmberg: That was the recommendation from the governor’s office

Eric Hardmeyer, Bank of North Dakota: ( Followed Written Testimony Handout)

Rep. Timm: This program has only been going on for a year right?

Eric: Yes, this was approved last biennium, and after we worked out all the kinks and bugs for

about | year the program was effective.

Rep. Timm: What is the typical length of a loan? You don’t have any experience with someone
defaulting on a loan, is everybody making their payments?

Eric: The maximum length is 5 years. That’s correct, we have very little historical experience to
run off of, and we do not have any defaults, and what we are basing our experience on is SBA’s
experience in what their historical claims have been.

Rep. Kempenich: Do we guarantee the interest on this?

Eric: No we do not, and that is a difference between our program and SBA in that we guarartee
only 85% of the principal. We do not guarantee any interest. SBA will guarantee up to 120 days
of interest, and anything beyond that is forfeit.

Rep. Wald: On li‘ne 15 you say the bank may insure a lender an annual fee, is the fee in addition
to the interest rate, and now you just said you will guarantee up to 85% of the interest. Would the
local lender absorb the other 15% if there were defaults?

Eric: We do not guarantee the interest, only the principal do we guarantee.

Rep. Wald: So the local lender would forgo the interest if there were a write off. And what is
your fee?

Eric: We may charge up to 1% per year and what we have done instead of going to that is we

charge them a | Y2 % fee up front which covers the whole five years,
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Rep. Carllsle: Did you say that SBA loans have a 93% repayment rate? Are all the loans you
have on the books now, are they all current?

Eric: Yes they are. We have not experienced any delinquencies or had any claims at this point.
Rep. Glassheim: Is this a special niche market?

Eric: Yes I think it is.

Rep. Aarsvold: Do you as an officer in the Bank of North Dakota, do you think there are cases
brought to you that probably have merit and could be funded locally and not have them apply to
this fund or other funds, so as to secure the position of the local lender?

Eric: That's an interesting question and a lot of banks have different philosophies on
underwriting and so that may be the case for some banks, and we see the whole spectrum at the
bank, we some banks do auite a number of loans without a guarantees, and others are risk
adverse and seek a guarantee in any type of business loan they look at.

Rep. Warner: Could you expand a little on the mechanism that you have at the bank in
covering losses, is there a special fund set aside for losses, or because were enabling through the
statute, is the state expected to cover the losses through federal fund revenues?

Eric: No, I would say they are not expected to cover this from the general fund appropriation,
we have covered the loss or the potential loss in what we call our loan loss reserve, and so we
look at each one of these individually and earmark a certain percentage of the loan and put it into
the‘ loan loss reserve, And right now the loan loss reserve is approx. $22 %2 million,

Rep. Kempenlc_h: Where would this program go to be a self running operation?

Eric: Isuppose there are a couple of ways to look at it, one would be to remove the $ 5 million

* dollar limit, and secondly you could say this is a revolving source, not that money flows back

P' into it, but that we can always go up the $5 million.
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Rep. Glassheim: Do you have people waiting in line, or people when you reach the cap, and to

follow up on Rep.Wamer’s question, is it my understanding that the $500,000, you haven’t spent

a penny of it, but you have pit about ¥ of it into the reserve but actually when we authorize you
to cover loans its to guarantee them and your not actually spending the $500,000 or the $5
million unless there are losses, Is that correct?

Eric: That is correct.

Rep. Timm: Do you view this as, as discussion here has been talking about the length of the
amount of money that has been authorized. How do you view the present $500,000 now?

Eric: I read it as once we have reached the $5 million dollar figure in terms of loans that we have

guaranteed, not that its a two year program, but once we have guaraisteed $5 million dollars

‘worth of loans then we are effectively done with the program.

Rep. Warner: When you put money into reserves, does it mean that its not available for loans
elsewhere, is it producing revenue for the bank then?

Eric: No, it does not. It is a reserve that we set aside that actually would come out of income
when we put money into the reserve, and last year we put into the reserve $2.7 million into
reserve and that impacts earnings by that amount.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions of Mr. Hardmeyer?

Rep.-Koppelman: I just wondering relative to the chairman’s question, if you think it would be
advisable to have maybe a minor amendment that would allow for a total loaned out amount of

$5 million dollars, as I understand the difference that he identified, If you have loaned out $5

‘million dollars five years from now and the money has been paid back, so your net exposure is

$4 million, you still would be capped out.

R A D R e T e T R R S
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Eric: I think that would be a fine idea. To make that clear that this is a $5 million dollar tap that
we can continue to guarantee up to that even though it gets paid back down. I think for
clarification :i.x would be very helpful.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions of Mr. Hardmeyer?

Rep. Svedjan: This may have been answered already, but I'm still not clear on it. Does the $5
million include the $500,000 that was approved previously, so are we really talking about $4.5
million?

Eric: I don’t believe that has been asked before, but I would believe that to be the case.

Sen. Holmberg: I would like to piggyback on a question that Rep. Aarsvold asked at little
earlier. And the question had to do with the program and I guess I have a couple of comments.
Last time, it was a gamble and a risk to see if this program had a niche, well it did and we were
in retrospect perhaps a little conservative in setting this limit at $500,000, the reason we add the
$5 million is so that the next biennium we do not have to have the problem of a program that is
being marketed and to stop part way through the biennium and because if you are an
entrepreneur and you get a letter back, that says here is the state program but were out of
money, and those people will do something else and not proceed.

Rep. Aarsvold: The question had to do with aversion to risk by local bankers, and I'm

wondering why would you not as a loan officer automatically ratchet this program in place if you

have a request from a young entrepreneur. Your talking 85% guarantee, so it would just be
automatic in my mind that you would certainly seek to make your local bank as secure as
possible in the whole thing,

Sen. Holmberg: The difference is that this program allows that entrepreneur to proceed without

having the collateral that is needed by the local bankers auditors expect and require.
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Bill/Resolution Number SB2349
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Rep. Wald: Sen Holmberg, this is not an appropriation in the sense that we know it in
appropriations committee’s, all were doing here is probably removing $5 million dollars that
could be available for transfer of profits in the Bank of North Dakota, that's really the only fiscal
impact.

Erdc: Not necessarily does that impact anything that we can transfer to the general fund.

Rep. Kempenich: What other programs in the bank are similar to this, and what kind of history
is running with them right now and are those continuing?

Eric: This is a unique program for use and this is the only guarantec program that have on a
business application, but we do have several other programs where we participate in loans rather
than guarantee loans,

Rep. Timm: Any other questions of Mr. Hardmeyer? Any other testimony in support of
$B23497

Bill Shalhcab, Representing the Economic Development Association of North Dakota:

We are also in favor of this bill and would encourage the passage of this bill,

Rep. Timm: Any questions of Mr. Shalhoob? Any other testimony in support of SB2349? Any
opposition to SB2349? If not we will close the hearing on SB2349,

Rep. Koppleman: With the testimony we have heard, 1 wouid like to see an amendinent that
would clarify the $5 million dollars is a policy decision to set the exposure of the bank at any
given time at $5 million dollars maximum,

Rep. Kempenichs It took them 1 year to come up to $500,000 , and I was going to go to $2.5
that Rep. Skarphol mentioned earlier.

Rep. Timm: If anyone has other amendments, get them ready and we will take them up on

Wednesday.




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2349
House Anpropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

Tape Number Side A Meter #
02-21-01 tape #2 657 - 1392

Committee Clerk Signature ;%ﬂ(zda /%

Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2349,

Chairman Timm: We heard this bill a while ago. The sponsor of the bill, Senator
Holmberg, wanted to get the bill out of here and to the governor for signing about two weeks
ago, He would like us to work on this today.

Rep. Koppelman: There is a proposed amendment, and he explained it. Rep. Kempenich
and I asked that it be drafted. It makes the fund, and allows the maximum of the bill to be loaned
out at any given time. So if loans are made and paid back, that reduces the cap. We changed the
five million to four million, and require that the Bank of ND report to the next legislative

assembly appropriation committees the status, And we also added a section of legislative intent,

that the bank provide for each beginning entrepreneur who participate in the program

| ~ information regarding other resources and services provided by various levels of government that

| could help in the start up. He had discussed the amendments with Senator Holmberg and he




Bill/Resolution Number SB 2349
Hearing Date February 21, 2001

didn't soem to find any problem with them., Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep.
Glassheim,
~ Voice vote adopted the amendments.

Rep. Byerly: Would like to further amend the loan pool from $4 million to $2 miilion,
At $2 million we are quadrupling the program and changed it into a revolving loan fund. Doesn't
think we need to put $4 million in loan guarantees. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol,

Rep. Koppelman: One think we need to note is that they understand the risk, and have set
aside a high level of reserves for these loans, and hc < .ists their banking prowess enough to
reapect they will handle the program appropriately.

Rep. Skarphel: 1 think the net effect of what Rep. Byerly is saying is that we should
)eave a little bit in the Bank of ND to make things balance out,

Beo. Kopnelmaan: His understanding is that this will have no effect on the ending
balance.

Vote 1o further amend : 10 yes, 10 no, 1 absent and not voting. Motion fails.

Rep. Koppsioasn: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Kempenich,

Vote on Do Pass as Amended : 16 yes, 4 no, | absent and not voting. Motion carries.

Rep. Koppelmen is assigned 1o carry this bill to the floor.




10625.0302 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, Ropresentatives Koppeiman and Kempenich
February 18, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2349

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide for r
loan guarantee program; to provide a statement o

Page 1, line 18, ovarstrke "five”, after "theweand" Insert "four”, and after "loans” ingert
ouistanding

rns on the beginning entrepreneur
engglcslatlvo lnt::gt:" " o

Page 1, after line 17, Insert;

- "S8ECTION 2. REPORT ON THE BEGINNING ENTREPRENEUR LOAN
GUARANTEE PROGRAM. The Bank of North Dakota shall report the status of the
beginning entrepreneur loan guarantee program to the standing appropriations
committee of each house of the fifty-eighth legislative assembly at the time of the

Bank's appropriations hearing,

SECTION 3, LEGISLATIVE INTENT - BUSINESS START-UP INFORMATION.
It is the intent of the legislative assembly that the Bank of North Dakota provide each
beginning entrepreneur who requests a loan guarantee information r arding other
resources and services provided by local, state, federal, or private entities that are
available to assist in the start up of a new business.”

Rer \mber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

‘ HOUSE - This amendment;
e . the maximum amount of loans which may be rusrantesd under the from
i oo il program

. gn:mummmmmmwmmmmmumwmm
program.
Adds a new seclion the Bank of North Dakota to 10 the 58th s .
. cﬂm‘ report Legisiative Assembly’

on the status of the beginning entreprensur program.
ol intont thet the Bank of North Dakota 1o
o Adkie 8 sechon " m:m provide beginning
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D Conference Committee

Logislative Counoil Amendment Number ‘ Ob ZS/ O 3067
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Motion Made By |: [/:;! l

Ti
W

Absent

Floor Assigament » .
1f the voe is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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House _APPROPRIATIONS Committee
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Legislative Counoil Amendment Number ;5([ .
Action Taken  _ ‘32) %SUMA @NN\(}\ )’D $62 YNﬂ \LWW\ """—0 '
Motion Made By &Q e ' o g;conded gk ! z

. sntatives Yes | No Representatives
; Timm - Chairman v
Wald - Vice
. . v | Rep- v '
. v Rep - Monson |
- s
. T
Toll  (Yoo) 1™ 10 0
3 Absent |
Floor Assigament T |
v

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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House _APPROPRIATIONS Committeo

D Subcommittee on _
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E] Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number )0(036 ' 030 Z_

Action Taken % P)dg% ‘ﬂg L(Y\ M .

Motion Made By 0 Seconded
L) WW’

Representatives Yes | No Representatives

Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Martinson
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LEAD LENDER: Any lending inetitution that e related or funded under the lawe of ND
or the United States

A North Dakota resident, who has graduated from high sohool or received
general squivalency certificate, has had some treining by education or
oxperience in that type of revenue producing enterpries, haw & net worth
of leas that $100,000 exciuding the value of the equity of thelr principal
residence, the valie of their automobile and persons| belonginga.

GUARANTRE: The Bank of North Dakota may gusrantes up to 85% of the amount of

due the lsnder. The maximum guaraniee may not exceed
‘ (60,000 = $76,000. Bank may approve a guaranty up to §85,000 to a beginning
. for businese start expenass up including accounting, ,

legel and business planning. The bank may approve a guarantes of »
loan up to $25,000 without requiring collaters| for the loan,

TRERM: The guarsnive term my not excesd 8 years,

GUARANTEE FEE: S% Peryour,

INTRREST RATE: The maximum emount the lendsr may charge may not wm
BND base or NY prime. The guaranty fes may be included in

cherged by the lender, \

OTHER PEATURES: This program can be used In oiher BND loan pregrams.
The Bank mey net guaranies mere leane under this
proprem. §ova, 0o

MORE INFORMATION:  For mors infermation shout the BEGINNING EXTREPRENEUR LOAN
QUARANTIER, you san contsct the Bank of Nerth Dekete. The sddrese

ond (olephone numbers are!

The Bank of Nerth Dehela

700 Rest Main Ave,

PO Box 3000
Blemearck, Nerik Dakela POSI2-5800
1-800-472-2108 Ent. §- 0008
1.000-043-3%16 TOD

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA HAS A HOME PAGE ON THE INTERNET WHICH LISTS OUR SERVICES

NS god ANty 2D aluc?
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GRAND FORKS HERALD
Saturday, Miwch 18, 2000
Seclion: B- MONEY
Ed“lovB‘FINAL
!
Column: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

FROM DREAMS - TO REALITY

BND PROGRAM HELPS YOUNG ENTREPRENUERS

fan Swanson, Herald Staff Writer
Young entreprenews Heath Copp and Matihew Johnson had a business Idea.

TODAY, THANKS PARTLY TO A BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA PROGRAM THAT GUARANTEES LOANS FOR
BEGINNING ENTREPRENEURS, THE 22-YEAR-OLD COPP AND THE 21-YEAR-OLD JOHNSON ARE BUSY
IN GRAND FORKS MAKING THEIR DREAM OF A BUSINESS - ASSEMBLING AND PACKAGING A TYPE OF
RETRACTABLE BEDTOP FOR PICKUP TRUCKS - A REALITY.

The two young men's business is Peragon Enterprises nc., now located in the Grand Forks Industrial Park.

The bank's program is called the Beginning Enlrepreneur Loan Program, authorized last year by the North Dakota
Legislature and sponsored by Grand Forks Republican Sen. Kay Holmberg.

Thcptog;:maﬂomlhcsmebanktoguamnteo&bpefcento(aloanupto $70.000 once the loan is approved by a local
idea Ia to help beginning, and particularly young, entrepraneurs star their businesses. The hope s thal this
will help the economy and keep young people here.

Read & in the paper

ARer ikarning about the Beginning Entrepreneur Loan Proqcam through a Herald story, Copp and Johnson applied for a
$25.000 loan from Firsl State Bank in Grand Forks, They'ra using the money {0 develop a marketing stralegy for

Poragon Enterprises.

Since mwople generaily don't have the coliateral their elders have, Copp sald, it can be ditficuit for them to secure
businass loan.

We faced some challenges that oider snirepreneurs don't have, explained Copp, who grew up in East Grand Forks.
Johneon s from Red Lake Falls, Minn,

We havan't had the ime (10 raise the acsets that others have had, Copp sald. Thal's made the Bank of North Dakota
program & huge help 10 Peragon Enterprises, Copp said.

To enter the program, Johnson and Copp simply provided a breakdown of how they planned to use the $26,000 loan lo
officials at First Slale Bank. Aller the bank approved the loan, it was luined over to the Bank of North Dakota, which
gave is approval and guaranteed B5 parcerd of (he loan a fow woeks latar.

A i all, it was painless, Copp sakd. The process 100k four waaks.
8o lar tha biank has guaremeed eight loans to businassos (rom around the state. Another loan 15 puending,
Bank is ploased

Eric Hargmuyor, the slate bonk's senkr vice proskiont in charge of lending, saki the bank his buen plaasantly surprsed
by inleresl o tha progeam. | think wo've met the spirid and intent (of the program}, he sald. We're halping individuals

: hlvlps://www,lwwslilnm y.convdeliveridoc.usp?SME 441312 017292001
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" faoking K0 begin # business.

The Legislakwre suthorized the siale bank (¢ guarentes up 10 $500,000 in loans over Uw: blennium, and sbout half of that
airpady has been authorized.

The $500,000 isn't & ficant smout 1or the program, Hardmeyer aaid. Before the program really has a chance (o
take off i will run out of money.

MADE TO ORDER

Holmberg says the Legisialun@ may be asked lo authorize the bank 1o provide more loans after the 2001 session. He
said Copp and Johnson were exactly the lypes of people he hoped woukd benefil from Lhe program.

n‘a'omn right out the presentalions (hat we made for the need for this type of program, Holmberg said. Thal's whal we're

Good location

Copp and Johnson have no plans 10 leave Grand Forks. They think it's a good centrat shipping site for thelr business,
since competitors ave located on the east ant wesl cnasts, '

We looked at other communitias, Copp sald, but the two liked the cimate for economic development in Grand Forks,

We've known each other since we were 16 and we've always talked about how someday it would be nice to be in
business together, Copp sald.

While they've put thelr own monay into their business, Copp sald, the bank's program gave us a stepping stone (hat
would have been much more difficutt lo get any other way. ‘

Wustration: John Stennes, staff pholographer
MAIthew Johnson, left, and Peregon Enterprises co-owner Healh Copp with one of thelr pickup lruck bed covers.

PP RTR Y AT
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N.D. START-UPS SNAP UP LOANS BACKED BY STATE
BEGINNING PROGRAM CLOSE TO MAXING OUT
Tu-Uyen Tran, Herald Stalf Writer

The hunger for capital among star-up businesses in North Dakota has nearly exhausted one of the slate's
newest loan programs less than two years after it started.

With $489,000 in 2ero- or low-collateral loans secured, the Beginning Entrepreneur Loan Guaranty program is
close to ils Himit of $500,000,

The pilot program at the Bank of North Dakota started in August 1999 as a way (o fill funding gaps left by other state and
federal programs,

Since then, 18 new businesses have benefited, including four in Grand Forks and one In Park River, N.D. Businesses in
Grand Forks and Park River recelved a total of $132,760. One other loan is awalting approval.

The program is simed at small-business owners, such as new college graduates or lechnology entrepreneurs, who do
not have the collateral needed o gel regular bank loans,

SUCCESS?

We're content with the results, said Eric Hardmeyer, Bank of North Dakola interim president. It probably went out a little
faster than we thought. It was hard Lo gauge what the appetite for this program might be.

State Sen, Ray Holmberg, R-Grand Forks, who sponsored the bill authorizing Beginning Entreprenewr, said i has been
much more successhi than many had thought.

Rk has demonsirated its ability 10 support new businesses and create jobs in North Dakota, Holimberg said. They're all
over the siale - big towns, small towns.

Herdmeyer hesitatad 10 call the program a total success, saying i is (00 eary 10 tel. But any time you can fl this
people reslize their dream of getting into business, it's & success. v

i
i 1
£

able Mwoom.w?bwm.bmmnuﬁwmmmdawm.ooowm
- for purposes. $500,000 wes the amount the Bank of North Dakola was allowed o

i
i

g
:
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, privale banks in North Dakota issue loans to eligible start-ups
by the siate bank.
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Now thel Beginning Enireprenewr hae maxed out, Naith Dakota slavt-ups will have t0 look to other funding sources, at
loast uniil the Legisieture expands i. e

One sowrce is the proposed Rural Express program, 8 member of the U.8. Bmall Business Administration’s 7
(8) Loan Guaranty family.

Like Beginning Enirepreneur, Rural Express guarantees loans from private banks and has a imit of $76,000 for each
foan, sccording ko Larry Mandigo, 8BA depuly district manager for Norlh Dakota.

Because Rural Express would be processed by his office in Fargo, Mondigo sakl, it would nol be s strict on collalerad
requirements

The similarity between the 8BA's and the state's loan guaraniee programs means thal the nex! incarnation of the
Beginning Enropreneur L.osn Guaranty will be slightly different, according to Hoimberg. The purpose of the stale
program, he said, wae to M gaps - not duplicate funding source.

Holmberg is sludm Rural Express and Beginning Enlrepreneur for overlaps, At the same time, Mandigo and
Hardmeyer have been dlscusuf:a ways (o make Ihe two programs more complementary.

Holmberg said he has until January to put a new blll together for the 2001 legislative session.

e A contont © 2000 GRAND FORKS HERALD and may not bo republished without permission.

MMmmndonuwTw DOWSRIPI Kbracy system from Mo S tresm inc,
Nidder, e, )

L el mewslibrury comdeliverfTdoc sspSMI- 851512 01/29/200)




'
2. )
AR ’
2, ' Y ‘
P ’
fo0 H ¢
v {
¥
\“.
¥
A
!
B3
e
%
&
(o
: 1
1} J
i
.
o

loans debut

Monday

»BND program
offers loans

_— _to enfreprensurs -

Horo's how the preg:i) werks:

s el

ey
- &3.@&::“ o
the e

rmisazy Coil

i
rand Parks Hersld, Suturday | Juiv 31, 1900

. whe vat somad he ﬁw'?“::l
S@E—E’ e

izt




Testimony to the
Senate Appropriations Committee
January 30, 2001

Senate Bill No. 2349

Eric Hardmeyer, Bank of North Dakota

Yo e - RIS i i D TS i e A T SR

The Bank of North Dakota (BND) and the Industrial Commission support Senate
Bill 2349 which amends and reenacts section 6-09. 15-03 relating to loans under
the Beginning Entrepreneur Loan Guaranty Program. This amendment increases
the maximum loan than can be guaranteed from $75,000 to $100,000. This also
increases the total amount of loans that can be guaranteed from $500,000 to
$5,000,000.

= A T e T,

~ After being in effect for a little over one year, BND reached $500,000 in loans that
could be guaranteed under the program, effectively bringing a halt to the program,
I believe the program accomplished its intended purpose, enabling 19 entrepreneurs
from all areas of the state to obtain financing to start their business.

The Bank by providing this program is meeting its mission of promoting
commerce and industry in North Dakota. I, along with the members of the
Industrial Commission recommend that this program be continued and that you
approve this bill.

Attached for review is a list of guarantees approved by BND.
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o SB 2349
o To the North Dakota Leglslature,

Peragon began two years ago as a dream to create a pickup bed cover that would
change its industry. My partner, Matthew Johnson, and I started with two blank
sheets of paper and began to sketch out the concept for a product that has now
captured the attention of dealers and customers from one side of the country to the

other.

While there have been many factors that contributed to our development, one of
the most important was the assistance we received from the Beginning Entrepreneur
Loan Program. It came at a critical time in our growth when we needed financing
but did not yet have the collateral necessary to pursue traditional options. As young
businessmen, the program provided us with a much needed boost. The paperwork
. required was very manageable and gave us ready access to the program. Today,

. ~ thanks in patt to the foresight of the North Dakota Legislature, Peragon is making
its own contribution to the economic development of our state.

Over 90% of our sales are outside of North Dakota, bringing new wealth to our
region. Over the next few years we plan to expand as we hire more full time
employees and provide them with stable jobs that pay good wages. With God's
continued blessing, Peragon will be here for years to come as a pillar of our
community and state.

Today, I would like to thank the legislature for your support of the Beginning

- Entrepreneur Loan Program and to encourage you to support its expansion,
Economic growth must never stop, and making this program available to
entreprencuts is vital to that effort. I urge you to renew this program with a clause
to allow for immediate funding. Thank you for the vision that you have shown - it

has made a difference.
Sincerely,

‘Heath Copp, President
hcopp@peragon.com
Peragon Enterprises, Inc.

- Grand Forks, ND
www.perggon.com




o a *'t"”fls»";; egislature should be proud

 When passed in 1999, the Beginning Entrepreneur Loan Program was designed
‘to provnde high-risk loans to entrepreneurs who had a good business idea and
" plan, yet who did not have enough collateral to receive traditional support from
~their local banker. A lack of capital is not unusual for a young person.
“Under the program, an entrepreneur approaches his/her local banker with the

idea and business plan. If the local bank agrees it’s a good idea, the Bank of
North Dakota can provide a loan guarantee of up to 85% of the loan up to
$25,000 without collateral, and up to $75,000 if the person has with collateral.

There was a cap of $500,000 in loans which BND could guarantee under this

act.

The criteria for lending is character, creditworthiness (bad credit can be used to
deny a loan) and quality of the business plan.

After being in effect for a little over a year, BND reached the $500,000 cap,

effectively bringing a halt to the program.
19 entrepreneurs from all areas of the state, from Elgin to Noonan, Grand Forks
to Westhope, Park River to Carpio, Bismarck to Stanley to Minot, were able to

obtain funding under the program,

SB 2349 increases the cap to $5,000,000 and raised the maximum loan, with

| collateral to $100,000.

Testimony from one young entrepreneur revealed:

¢ money received was critical in the suscessful creation of their business

¢ paperwork was minimal
¢ aﬁer being in business for one year, they have 2 employees, and expect
to add four more this summer

e 95% thhgir sales are outside North Dakota.

o Emergency clause is ctitical so program can get back in business immediately.

BT




SANK OF NOCRTH DAKOTA
BEONNING DATE: AUGUST 01, 1999

BEL G PROIECTS - FUNDED, COMAMIT “ED & PENODING

BEGINNING ENTREPRENEUR LOAN GUARANTY

AS OF OCTOBER 02. 2000
TOTAL o
APPUCATION COMBNTMENT  DATE MATURITY LOAN GUARANTY GUARANTY  GUARANTY
. S ORNOWEN DATE DATE FUNDED DATE AMOUNT ANOUNT TERM PERCENT _ LOCATION LEAD BANK
i ? DACHTLER wANDA 0A231990  COOONSED 0O2NMS  ONZAZ0D8 225,000 321250 5 P BHOGN FARMERS STATE BANK
£ - . 2 PERAGON ENTERPRISES INC. 0241508 1041999 10241999 02012008 $25,000 $21.250 s 5% GRAND FORKS FIRST STATE BANK
2. - - '3 LUND, DALLAS 10201990 107141990 1020n 999 0970172008 $51.000 $43.350 3 a% NOONAN FARMERS STATE-CROSBY
x . 4 UFFDA ONLINE LLP 11151999 D82072000 Q1772000 0772572004 324,000 $21.250 L4 5% GRAND FORKS- FIRST STATE BANK
o 3 NDFREEFOME N2 10N 12171999 1271872004 $15.000 $12789 s =% BSMARCK BANK CENTER FIRST
ST 8 MYERR XALVIN 2201909 12201389 20M2000 020172005 $25.000 sn1.2%0 s =% CARPIO FRST WESTERN-ANOT
E> . 7 PLANWORD CIS2000 022572000  CVIAU2000 OM1072008 $12,000 $10.200 s = BEMANCK BANK CENTER FIRST
© 78 SALONOFF BAOADWAY & DAY SPA 02222070 0222000  0AMEZ00D OBNR2008 $25,000 $21.2% s =% MSMARCK SANK CENTER FIRST
5 WIHSPERN WATERS PRESS, INC. 0i2/2000 Q2002000  OMIMZOO0 1200172005 $25.000 $21.250 s #s% MSMARCK KIFIWOOD BARK & TAUST
10 J)ART & FAAME, GIET & DECOR INC 04192000 04242000 0710000 (7102008 $20,000 $17.000 5 25% ToGA BANK OF TIOGA
L~ 11 swvez2on 04212000 05022000  OSASRO00  OSIOR005 $20,000 $17,000 s %  GRANDFORKS  FIRST NATIONAL BAMK
__,.,w “T 12 RANUM TREE SERVICE OSA2000 05/31/2000 080272000 08/03/2000 $19,000 £16,150 3 =% STAMLEY LAXESIDE ST BK-NEWTOWN
£ 13 ANTUER CREEX SPECIALTIES | OM202000  ORZV2000  OAM2000 OMDAD0S $30,000 $28.500 3 % WESTHOPE UNITED COMMUNITY-AIINOT
e - 14 WBGEL Kmas OINTZ000 0212000 PENDING PENONG $25,000 $21.250 s % GRAND FORKS US BK-GRAND FORXS
£~ - 15 WEBER AUTONOTIVE INC 0272000  OBOT2000  OM42000  OBHIS2005 $25,000 $21.250 5 25% ANOTT UNITED COMM BANIKAMNOT
5 16 WHIBPERNWATERS PRESS, G 08082000  OBUS000  OMTRZ000 08312003 $2.000 $255 3 =% SIBMARCK 1GRKWOO0 SANK & TRUST
£=77 - 17 CUPOFJO 8 PIS CATERING 8022000 | 042000  0AZSD00C 0952008 $33,000 $28.050 s os% PARM FIVER FIRST UNITED BANK
40 MONTHIWEST BULDING BAPROVEMENT 0O19/2000 092000 PENDING PENDING $50.000 $42.500 s = MINOT UNETED COMMUNITY BANK
E- 19 WIBLE.DOM OM252000  OMZN2000  PENDING  PENDRNG $38.000 £30,600 s &% Mwor FIST WESTERN BANK
$439,000 $415,850
ST BREAKDOWN OF AVAILABLE GUARANTY
~ 7 TOTALLOAN GUARANTY AVAILABLE $500.000
.. - TOTALLOANGUARANTY FUNDED $373.000
T TOTALLOAN GUARANTY COMMITTED $111.000
r.'. . .
$11.000
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